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ACHS SUMMARY FORM (ot ek 5-13-40)
Name: John Dawson/Paul Dyson Farm

Planning Area/Site Number: 18/25 3. M-NCPPC Atlas Reference: Map 13

D=2
Address: 17300 White Grounds Road, Boyds
Classification Summary .
Category building Previous Survey Recording M-NCPPC
Ownership _private Title and Date: 1976 Inventory of
Publie Acquisition_ N/A Historical Sites
Status occupied
Accessible no Federal State_ X County X Local
Present use___prjivate residence
Date: ¢, 1836-1847 7. Original Owner: John Dawson

Apparent Condition

a. excellent b, altered C, orisinal site

Description: This house has two parts, one frame and one stone, both facing
east, The frame part is 2% stories, three bays by two bays, with a painted
shed roof of raised seam metal. It has a full width front porch with eight
chamfered posts and gingerbread trim, repeating a heart shape design. Green
louvered shutters flank the windows. The siding is white aluminum,

The older stone part is three bays by one bay, 1% stories, painted
white with no separate foundation. ‘he original floor was dirt, and has
been excavated by the current owner although it is covered with a raised
floor. A massive stone fireplace with an exterior chimney is at one end of
this section

Several outbuildings include a stone gazebo, a frame barn and 2% stone
barn with raised seam metal shed roof,

Significance: This grouping of structures is architecturally significant;
noteworthy are the stone bankbarn, the stone section of the house, remnants
of old fieldstone fences or walls, and the extensive garden.,

Stone walls were in place here by 1836 when John Dawson signed an
agreement with Thomas Rawlings, concerning a "common dividing" stone fence,
Each party agreed to keep his own side of the fence in good repair.

Dawson bought the property in 1847 from Rawlings, who had purchased it
from George Calvert, trustee of Thomas Cramphin., The dwelling house of John
Dawson, buildings, {mprovements and appurtenances were mentioned. During
this period, 1836-1847, the stone part of the house and the barn may have
been built,

In 1873 Benjamin F. Dyson bought from Cyrena (also spelled Sirena),
John R, and Caroline Dawson, property containing a stone wall or fence and
"appurtenances", Dawson agreed not to remove the stone wall. However, the
stone walls fell down and many of the stones were given away, The property
remained in the Dyson family until the present owners bought it in 1946,
rebuilt the stone walls and added an extensive, English garden, They sub-
divided the land in 1965,

Researcher and date researched:Margaret Coleman-6/79

Compiler: Margaret Coleman 13. Date Compiled: 10/79 14, Designation
‘ Approval

15, Acreage: 10.28 acres
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
X _EXCELLENT —DETERIORATED _—UNALTERED Z_ORIGINAL SITE
—GO0D : ‘ —RUINS X _ALTERED . —MOVED DATE
—FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house has two parts, one frame and one stone, both facing east.
The frame part is 2% stories, three bays by two bays, with a painted shed
roof of ralsed seam metal. It has a full width front porch with eight
chamfered posts and gingerbread trim, repeating a heart shape design; the
porch was added about 1957 in time for a family wedding. The windows are
silx-over-six double-hung on all but the north elevation; here two, two-over-
two double-hung windows flank the peak of the stone section's roof. Green
louvered shutters llne the windows, and green lattice covers the porch
foundation. Four single stone steps preceded by a stone path lead to the
porch. The slding is white aluminum. On the south elevation are the
remalns of a stone chimney foundation and an exterior cellar entrance
covered with glass. This part is approximately 36 by 18 feet. The porch
is 36 by 9 feet. The older stone part is approximately 36! by 21', 1%
stories, palnted white, and Jjoins the frame section to the north. The
matching roof has snow stoppers. The door is board and batten, indented
from the facade about one foot with a four light transom above it. Two
stone steps lead to this door. The windows have six lights, with a flat
arch. The front (east) facade has two windows which are not lined up. e
rear (west) elevation has two which are lined up. No foundation is visible.

An enclosed sun porch was recently added on the west (rear) elevation
of the frame section.

There is a wlndowless frame smokehouse, one bay by one bay with a
shed roof, and a fieldstone foundation reinforced with poured ¢oncrete.

A fleldstone bank barn, 2% stories, approximately 27 by 45 reet, is
north of the house and faces north. It has a raised seam metal shed roof.
An extensilon on the south elevation of approximately 15 by 45 feet has
a corrugated metal shed roof, and 1s open on three sides, facing south.

Another barn, of frame construction with a corrugated metal roof,
is west of the stone barn. oy

. A stone 12' by 12' gazebo covers an old, hand dug well topped with
a hand operated pump. This gazebo was added by the present owner. » .

Btone walls divide garden and pasture areas over much of the property.
A Stonefouthcuse%was'pla@ed in the garden by the present owners in the ‘
19508 . S
A stone two bay by two bay garage with cedar shake roof was added by
the present owners. Windows are six-over-six double-hung.

According to the present owner, a former slave cemetery 1ls across the
road on property previously belonged to this farm.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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I} SIGNIFICANCE
PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW

__PREHISTORIC  __ARCHEULOGY-PREHISTORIC ~ __COMMUNITY PLANNING __LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE  __RELIGION

—1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION —LAW __SCIENCE.

—-1500-1599 —AGRICULTURE __ECONOMICS o __LITERATURE __SCULPTURE

—_1600-1699 XARCHITECTURE __EDUCATION T - _MIUTARY " _SOCIALHUMANITARIAN

—-1700-1799 —ART __ENGINEERING —Music __THEATER

X1800-1899 — COMMERCE __EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT  _ PHILOSOPHY __TRANSPORTATION

—1800- __COMMUNICATIONS __INDUSTRY __POLITICS/GOVERNMENT X OTHER (SPECIFY)
—INVENTION L . Local History

SPECIFIC DATES . 1836-18)-!'7 BUILDER/ARCHITECT John Dawson

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This grouping of structures is archltecturally significant; noteworthy
are the stone bank barn, the stone section of the house, remnants of old
fieldstone fences or walls, and the extenslve garden.

The house consists of a 19th century stone secticn with 1ts original
windows and entry, and a frame, Victorian, early 20th century sectlon.

Stone walls were in place here by 1836 when John Dawson signed an
agreement with Thomas Rawlings, concerning a 'common dividing" stone fence.
Each party agreed to keep his own side of the fence in good repailr,

P Dawson bought the property in 1847 from Rawlings, who had purchased
.t from George Calvert, trustee of Thomas Cramphin. The dwelling house of

- John Dawson, builldings, improvements and appurtenances were mentloned.
During this period, 1836-1847, the stone part of the house and the barn
may have been bullt.

In 1873 Benjamin F. Dyson bought from Cyrena (also spelled Sirena),
John R. and Caroline Dawson, property contalning a stone wall or fence
and "appurtenances.," Dawson agreed not to remove the stone walls Dyson
wags a farmer of Dawsonville in 1879, raising crops of wheat, corn, oats,
potatoes and 'tobacco. Church and public schoal facilitlies were located
at Dawsonville, which had a population of 75.

Paul Dyson was -deeded thls property in 1899, Total acreage was 131
3/4 acres.?

Dyson's helrs sold the property in 1946 to the present owners,6 who
believe the frame part of the house was bullt by Paul Dyson, and the stone
part and bank barn are older. Dr. and Mrs. Paffenbarger excavated the
large fireplace and dirt floor in the stone sectlon which had been covered
by the previous owner. They added a sunroom, stone garage and extensive
gardens. They farmed the land for many years, and in 1965 subdivided the
property, preserving the 10.28 acreage surrounding the house and out-
buildings. Mrs. Paffenbarger's father, H.M. Appleman, lived with them, and
rebullt the stone fences in 1953-1954., Mrs. Paffenbarger planted a lovely

garden, containing more than a hundred varietles of plants,

DOTNOTES :
1 Land Records of Montgomery County, Md. BS 8/43 (Aug. 30, 1836)
2 1Ibid., BS 3/55 (May 26, 1829).
3 Ibid., EBP 11/369 (December 22, 1873).
# T.H.S. Boyd, Hist@ry of Montgemery County, Md., Regional Publishing Co.,
Baltimere, 1879, p. 127 e

_gmegggwﬁgmgxg§ 1064 /363 (1899)
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CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY

FJGEOGRAPHICAL DATA
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _ 10 . 28 gores

VERBAL BOU NDARY DESCRIPTION

Near intersection of Route 28 and White Grounds Road. Tu:n north on

Whlte Grounds. ‘Second drivey on west slde of road.

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PhOPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE : COUNTY

STATE COUNTY

EB1FORM PREPARED BY

NAME / TITLE

Margaret M. Coleman
DATE

ORGANIZATION ‘ . o ‘ , e
Sugarioaf Reglonal Trails ‘ , .June 1979
: : * TELEPHONE

STREET & NUMBER

Box 87 L - | 926- 4510

CITY OR TOWN STATE

Dickerson Maryland 20753

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was off1c1a11y Created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Artlcle 4l Section 181 XA, ’
1974 Supplement. a

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-~
ment of individual property rights.

"RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State: Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301). 267-1438

PsS- 1108



Attachment Sheet A

John Dawson/Paul Dyson Farm

Facade: Fast -- June 1979

Facade: South -- June 1979

A

M: 18/25
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) MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST WORKSHEET /6 0405_5@05/
NOMINATION FORM |
: : - R for the '
L~  NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES, NATIONAL PARKS SERVICE

COMMOMN:

AND/OR HISTORIC:

Dawson House

TSTREET AND NUMBER:
White Grounds Road (Rte. 121)

JCITY OR TOWN: T

Dawsonville o C
STATE v : COUNTY: ’
S Maryland ‘ Montqomery
: CATEGORY ‘ ' : ACCESSIBLE
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] District §3 Building [ Public- Public Acquisition: i Occupied Yes: .
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o {1 Site [3 Structure g2 Privots [3 In Process [ Unoccupied 0 Restricted
— 0 O Object 7 Both : : D 5.5{& Cons_i&erqd D Preservotion work 3 Uneestrictsd
b= : in progress E3 No
o PRESENT USE (Check One or More as Appropriate) )
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- OWNER'OF PROPERTY
— CTOWNER'S NAME: i
Geoxrge C. Paffenbarger
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REPRES TION B BoSTING SURVEYS
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[7. DESCRIPTION

. (Check Ons)
] Excellent &5 Good {3 Fair [} Dsteriorotad [ Ruins {3 -Unaxpozed
CONDITION ' {Check Oney ’ : . {Chock One)
Bl Alrered | ‘ (7] Unclirered 3 Moved &1 Original Site

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT 45 yD ORIGINAL {if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The oldei partnef the house is the Qne story,
north, sthe wing; it has an_external chimney on the
north end, The fenestratlon and present sunken hearth
- suggest that the bulldlng was orlglnally l~lx2 stories
and tpat the»maln floor has been raised and the loft
remodellea, with all ?artition walls removed,

The ' two stery,.south wing has a three/bay

‘ facade with a central doorway. At either{end ere‘in~
ternal chimneys. It is of recent construction

North of the house are several outbuildings

including a large stone barn and a sprlnghouse. The

"fences around the fields are also stone.
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!NSTRUCTIQNS

SEE

M.fias

RERIOD (Check One or More sa Appropriats)
T [ 18th Centyry
{1 17+h Cantury

. v _ziumbian
3 15th Century

[ YS?}\- Cemrury‘
- E7.19th Century

{77 20th Cantury

SPECIFIC DATEIS) (If Applicebls and Known)

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Check Onie or More ss Appropriate)

Abor iginal 7] Eduection
{1 Prohistoric {7 Enginsaring
- [ Histeric {3 Industry,

{0 Agriculture {1 inventicn

{1 "Architecture {7} Landscape

0 A Architecture
] Commerce : [0 Literoture '
[0 Communications 7 Mititary

7 Music -

{71 Conservation

oo ooo oo

0 -U-rk.mn Planning
7] Other (Specisy)

Politicgl
Religion/Phi.
losaphy

Science

Seulpture

Social/Human-

itarian

Theater B

Transportation =,

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
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CEGGRAPHICAL DATA R <o
LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES LATITUDE AND LONGITUDE COORDINATES
DEFINING & RECTANGLE LOCATING THE PRoPERTY. | O DEFINING THE CENTER POINT OF A PROPERTY
- b R OF LEES THAN TEN ACRES
GORNER LATITUDE LONGITUDE LATITUDE A ‘LONGITUDE

L Dogrges Minutes Seconds | Degrees Minutes Seconds | | Degrees  Minutes Seconds | Degrees . Minutes = Seconds
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APPROXIMATE ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY:

‘Acreage Justification: .

i
'

ST ALL STATES AND .COUN‘TIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPRING

STATE OR COUMTY BOUNDARIES

STATE: : o : ] “ COUNTY
STATE: : - - . ; ) COUNTY:
STATE: _ : COUNTY:
STATE: A ‘ i | counTy:

EORM PREPARED BY

NAME AND TITLE:

Christophex Owens,rEaxk Histoxian

ORGANIZATION.

M-NCPEC

DATE

6 May 74

STREET AND MUMBER:

8787 Georgia Avenue

CITY OR TOWN: : CIstate

Silver Spring

Marvlahﬁ

State Liaison Officer Review: (Office Use Or:ly)

Significance of this property is:
Natienml [} . State [} Local [

- Signature
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NAME JAMES DAWSoN ARbuse

LOCATION 2 121 DAWSONUILE, M
FACADE  3Sw
PHOTO TAKEN  S76/7¢ mes







NAME JAS. DAwsoN pouséE
LOCATION G /2/ DAwsoNviecE Aol
FACADE £

PHOTO TAKEN s/b/% A0
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NAME - JAMES DAWSON  MPUSE.
LOCATION #4121l DAwSoNVilE, Hd
FACADE w

PHOTO TAKEN ST16(?¢Y mMAR
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NAME © JAMES DAWSON HousE
LOCATION /24 /2] DAWSONVicce, A
FACADE N

PHOTO TAKEN S76/7 11FA
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NAME JAMES DAWSON - BARN
LOCATION Rk 72t  DAWSONVILLE, M
FACADE NE

PHOTO TAKEN  <fo/7¢ mFA




